LEADERS IN LEARNING

Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103
Memo

To:  Board of Education

From: Jill Mau

CC:  Dr. Scott Warren

Date: December 11, 2025

Re:  Celebrating Success - The Lii Interactive Playground at Half Day School

The Half Day Physical Education Staff and fifth-grade representatives will be in attendance to
share the student experience with using the Lii Interactive Playground. The Lii transforms the
gym into an engaging, technology-driven learning environment where students are motivated to
move, learn, and collaborate. By combining physical activity with interactive games and
educational content, Lii promotes fitness, coordination, teamwork, and critical thinking. Students
stay active while practicing skills in subjects like math, language, and science—all through play.
This immersive experience supports social-emotional learning, improves focus, and makes
physical education fun and inclusive for all learners. We are excited to share this favored
“gamefied” PE experience!



